NEILLSVILLE BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

September 18, 2017

The regular meeting of the Board of Education, School District of Neillsville, was called to order on September 18, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. in the Multi Media Room by President Dewey Poeschel. Present at roll call were Dewey Poeschel, Peggy Grap, Deanna Heiman, Sue Voigt, and Rick Opelt. Also present were Administrator John Gaier, Middle/High School Principal Craig Anderson, and Elementary Principal Scott Schiller.

Notification of the meeting was sent on September 6, 2017, to the Clark County Press, WCCN Radio, Neillsville City Hall, and Neillsville Public Library. A revised notification was sent on September 15, 2017, to the Clark County Press, WCCN Radio, Neillsville City Hall, and Neillsville Public Library.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve the Consent Agenda as presented below:

- A. Minutes of the August 21, 2017, regular meeting, and the August 28, 2017, special meeting.
- B. Approval of the June and September payrolls.

Roll call: Rick Opelt – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

New staff members were introduced to the board members.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Rick Opelt to approve the donation of school supplies from American Legion Post 73. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Rick Opelt – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Scott Schiller reported on attendance; PBIS Program; STAR testing and benchmarking; Educlimber training; Sept. 28^{th} – picture day; Oct. $19-20^{th}$ – parent teacher conferences; and Sept. 21^{st} – kindergarten field trip to Cain's Orchard.

Craig Anderson reported on attendance; goals for MS/HS this year; open campus update; cell phone policy change; and speaker Jon Pritikin's assemblies.

John Gaier reported on high cost transportation aid; voucher expansion legislation; an article regarding educator licensing; a press release from the School Administrators Alliance; a letter from Senator Moulton; a study regarding cell phones and concentration; and two Focus articles.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to go into closed session as per WI Statutes 19.85(1)(C) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. The purpose of the closed session is to discuss contractual matters. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Rick Opelt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to return to open session. Roll call: Rick Opelt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve Stephanie Opelt for a teaching assistant position. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Rick Opelt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Rick Opelt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve Alan Buchholz for the Head Start bus driver position. Roll call: Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Rick Opelt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve the updated Letter of Appointment for Dana Nickel. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Rick Opelt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Rick Opelt to approve the updated Letter of Appointment for Brian Friemoth. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Rick Opelt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve the updated Letter of Appointment for Mitch Conner. Roll call: Rick Opelt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Rick Opelt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve retention bonuses of \$200 for final wage step support staff employees as presented. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Rick Opelt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve Jessica Brown for a C-Team volleyball coaching position. Roll call: Sue Voigt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Rick Opelt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Peggy Grap seconded by Sue Voigt to approve Sara Warren for a prom advisor position. Roll call: Peggy Grap – yes, Rick Opelt – yes, Deanna Heiman – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to approve Leah Janicki for a prom advisor position. Roll call: Deanna Heiman – yes, Rick Opelt – yes, Peggy Grap – yes, Sue Voigt – yes, Dewey Poeschel – yes. Motion carried.

WASB report was given by John Gaier.

CESA report was given by Deanna Heiman.

Motion by Sue Voigt seconded by Peggy Grap to adjourn at 7:30 p.m. Roll call: all yes. Motion carried.